














4a. The stability of the design and architecture of
the White House and President’s Park is a product of
continuing attempts at adaptation to changing needs
and technology.

Originally a product of 18th century design, the White House
and President’s Park exhibit over two centuries of borrowed
traditions and American ideals. Employing European models,
the original planners and designers—George Washington,
Pierre Charles I’Enfant, and James Hoban—created a
distinctly American mansion that reflected the mentality

of its builders, as well as that of the nation at that time. The
resulting building is still thought to be one of the finest
examples of American architecture and craftsmanship.

Even though the house and grounds were designed to serve
all foreseeable needs of the presidency, it was not long before
modifications were introduced to address the needs and
attitudes of its changing occupants. These are dramatically
illustrated by the work of Thomas Jefferson, whose building
additions and landscape alterations created a more functional
and “republican” estate. Over time, greenhouses have been
built and removed, wings have been added and modified,
gardens and recreation spaces have evolved according to

the vision of the presidential family. Presidents continue to
affect the landscape of the White House grounds through
the planting of commemorative trees. Many technological
improvements have been added. Each change has built

upon the legacy of the past and has helped ensure a livable,
workable complex capable of meeting the needs of the
president and the agencies that serve and protect him. Most
of the modern changes to the White House complex have
occurred in the wings and basements and are not readily
visible to the public.

The White House has reflected the personality of each
presidential family, mirroring their style of public and private
life, as well as their political sensibilities. Yet through all

this the White House has remained remarkably stable in
appearance. Great care has been taken to maintain its historic
image, each president respecting the historical associations
of the mansion. As a result, the White House has retained its
traditional appearance, much of its furnishings and decor,
and even many of the memorabilia of its occupants. A stable
White House is a symbol for a stable nation. This symbolism
is, perhaps, no better illustrated than President Madison’s
decision to rebuild the mansion in nearly its exact form after
its burning in 1814.

The landscape of President’s Park has undergone substantive
modifications, yet it too has remained virtually the same
since the late 19th century. The other two major buildings of
President’s Park, the Treasury Building and the Eisenhower
Executive Office Building, illustrate the changing fashion of
American architecture and the growing power of the U.S.
government. Many of the changes in the park landscape
reflect the evolution of public use and conceptions of

open spaces, and the perspectives of the American people.
Memorials throughout President’s Park evidence the nature
of U.S. heroes. Lawns that once supported Union troops are
now the scene for impromptu ball games. These same spaces
must also serve as stages for presidential ceremonies, First
Amendment demonstrations, and special events. Stability
through flexibility is the keynote of President’s Park and the
White House.
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1600 Pennsylvania Avenue is arguably the most famous
address in the United States, and the White House one of the
most recognized residences in the world. Every president
except George Washington has called the White House
home and has run the executive branch of the United States
Government from within its walls. Because of this functional
role, the White House and surrounding President’s Park

are a focal point on the landscape of the nation’s capital.

For over 200 years, the White House and President’s Park
have grown both physically and symbolically, representing
both the democracy and the resiliency of the United States
of America.

When George Washington and Pierre L’Enfant laid out
President’s Park in 1791, they envisioned it as the setting

for the White House and the centerpiece of the new capital.
Covering 82 acres from H Street to Constitution Avenue
between 15th and 17th Streets, the site was the first parcel
acquired for the federal city and is still listed as “Reservation
Number 1” in the land records of the District of Columbia.
White House construction began on October 13, 1792, with
John and Abigail Adams becoming its first residents in 1800.

Designed in the style of a classic Georgian manor house, the
White House suffered fire damage in 1814 during the War of
1812 and was rebuilt in 1817. After years of use, adaptation,
and expansion the White House went through significant
restoration and structural stabilization during the Truman
administration (1945-1953). As the nation grew, so too have
the White House and President’s Park, along with their
significant role in shaping both the nation’s capital as well

as our national consciousness.

As a key element of the L’Enfant Plan, President’s Park

not only provides the setting for the White House but also
functions as an important public space within Washington,
D.C. President’s Park includes Lafayette Park, the Ellipse and
its side panels, the First Division Monument, and Sherman
Park. Many national monuments and memorials are also
found throughout the park, illustrating the significant role

of President’s Park as a symbolic location on the urban
landscape of the nation’s capital. President’s Park sits next to
the National Mall and is visually connected to the Jefferson
Memorial, the Washington Monument, and the United
States Capitol. Because of its prominent location, President’s
Park functions as the site of numerous public events and
gatherings, such as the National Christmas Tree lighting.

The White House and President’s Park serve as a private
residence, the executive office of the president, a military
installation, a museum, a public park, and a national shrine.
Given these multiple roles and functions, it is not surprising
that numerous federal agencies work in collaboration to
administer and manage the White House and President’s
Park. The Executive Office of the President, Executive
Residence at the White House, U.S. Secret Service, and
General Services Administration, are among the agencies
with whom the National Park Service works to ensure both
the preservation and use of one of the most recognized
houses in the world.



